Village of

-Elmwoo Park

Borovsky & Ehrlich
Attn: Daniel Kolodziej
111 East Wacker Dr
Suite 1325

Chicago, I 60707

April 12, 2016
RE: Freedom of Information Act Request

Dear Daniel,

Angelo "Skip" Saviano
Village President

Gina Pesko

Village Clerk

Paul A. Volpe

Village Manager

Michael Durkin

Village Attorney

Trustees

Alan T. Kaminski

Jeff Sargent

Angela Stranges
Anthony Del Santo
Angelo J. Lollino
Jonathan L. Zivojnovic

The Village of Elmwood Park is in receipt of your April 8, 2016, Freedom of Information Act

(5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.) {"FOIA") for the following records:

"Any documents that are in your possession that pertain to a bond posted with the
Village of Elmwood Park for remodeling work at 2946 79 Ct by Damaris
Construction, Edgardo Amaya or Luis Amaya during the calendar years of 2014 or

2015."

Please be advised the Elmwood Park Building Deparment maintains NO RECORDS

responsive to your request.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Gina Pesko

Mﬁw/w

Elmwood Park Village Clerk
Freedom of Information Officer
708-452-3948
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